COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Jack CoNway | O24 CAPITAL CENTER DRIVE
ATTORNEY GENERAL Suite 200

Apl’ll 25, 2008 FRANKFORT, KENTUCKY 4060 i

Ms. Stephanie Stumbo

Executive Director

Kentucky Public Service Commission
211 Sower Boulevard

Frankfort, KY 40601

Re:  BigRivers Electric Unwind Hearing Date
Case No. 2007-00455

Dear Ms. Stumbo:

We have received the Commission Order cancelling the hearing date set for
April 28, 2008, in the above referenced matter. Although we have not received an Order
rescheduling this hearing, our office wishes to inform the Commission that we will have
key personnel assigned to the case out on vacation during the following dates: May 24-31
and June 5-17. Given our reduced numbers, we would respectfully request that any dates
rescheduled for the hearing attempt to exclude those dates as our office would not be able
to adequately cover the matter during those periods.

This letter is not meant to delay or otherwise prejudice any of the parties. Rather,

with the current state of affairs with our budget, I am attempting to maximize resources
while maintaining morale. Vacations, of course, are essential for my staff’s productivity.

—

Definis G. Howayd, 11

Acting Director /\
Office of Rate Intervention
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